Zakaria Gutu

New Brighton, MN 55112 zakariagutu5096_ujp@indeedemail.com 6127079283

Accomplished and energetic community service with a history of achievements in picking up garbage. Motivated leader with strong organizational and prioritization abilities. Areas of expertise include computer and technology, speaking with others, language skills, communication skills, very dependable, and being able to adapt to things I don't feel comfortable in.

Work Experience

Target Team Member

Target - Saint Paul, MN November 2020 to May 2021

I was a cashier majority of the time while I was working thing and I also did back-stocking

Staff Member

Como pool June 2019 to August 2019

I would sometimes work on admission or on the cashier so sell food and beverages to the costumers.

Education

Other in Electrical engineering/nurse practitioner

Central Senior High School - Saint Paul, MN September 2019 to Present

Skills

• Communication Technical skills Initiative and problem-solving abilities Dependability